
























































































From: Emilie Gorman
To: Municipal Hall
Cc: Planning
Subject: FW: Development on Hovey Road
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:23:22 AM

Please save in pending.
 

From: Mayor Ryan Windsor <Ryan.Windsor@csaanich.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:21 AM
To: Brian Smith 
Cc: Jarret Matanowitsch <Jarret.Matanowitsch@csaanich.ca>; Emilie Gorman
<Emilie.Gorman@csaanich.ca>
Subject: Re: Development on Hovey Road
 
Thank you for sharing your concerns. At this time while we are aware of the proposal I don’t believe
an application has been received. We will save your correspondence.
 
Kind regards,
 

Ryan Windsor | Mayor 
District of Central Saanich
250-885-8539 | centralsaanich.ca

On Oct 30, 2023, at 8:18 AM, Brian Smith < > wrote:

[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Dear Mayor Ryan,

We have heard from our neighbours that a development company, Aryze, have offered
to purchase 1934, 1950, 1960, 1966 Hovey Road and 7551 East Saanich Road.  They
will demolish all the houses and take down many mature trees and put up a  4 and 6
storey apartment blocks.  The 6 storey one will parallel our property at 1974 Hovey
Road.

We are on ALR land and will be in much shade with a 6 storey building about 20 metres
west of us. The immediate loss of privacy and sunshine is also a big concern with such a
high build.

My question to you is, would this be actually possible and passed at council as it goes
against the OCP plan of starting in the core of Saanichton and working outward?  Also if
only 4 storeys is allowed against East Saanich road why would you allow 6 storeys next



to residential and ALR land.  We would be the lone orphan house left with our daily
living impacted.
Sun reduction and the immediate loss of  property value is a major concern.

Will we as residents of central Saanich living at this property for the past 23 years and
paying over $125,000 in property tax have a say in what is built next to us? Truly? The
end results will show that in the end.

We have talked to two of the saanichton planners and they were both very good at
hearing our side of the story.
I know that you do not have any plans of the development as of yet,  but  reassurance
of maybe a smaller building  would help in our everyday living and /or moving.

We would very much like to meet you and talk to you in person about this life altering
situation.

Hope to hear from soon.

Regards
Brian & Josée Smith
1974 Hovey Road

Sent from iPad
Sent from iPad

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information of the District of Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the
person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized
otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



19 July 2024
1934-66 Hovey Road & 7551 East Saanich Road

Project Overview

Purpose-Built Rental Housing in Partnership with
Legion Manor Victoria



Dear Mayor & Council,

Ahead of Monday’s Council meeting, we wanted to share key details about our proposed development at
1934-66 Hovey Road & 7551 East Saanich Road, which we believe will bring significant benefits to the
Central Saanich community.

Housing Diversity and Affordability

The project includes 197 purpose-built rental units:

● West Building (Market Rental): 135 rental homes to support the local workforce, ranging from
studios to 3 bedroom homes. 10% of these homes will be rented at affordable rental rates to
ensure affordability. The rental rate will be set to match 30% of the median income for the region.
Following feedback from staff we have increased the number of 3-bedroom homes in the
building, which now sits at 15% of the homes and 35% as 2 and 3-bedroom units combined.

● East Building (Legion): 62 non-market senior housing units, developed in partnership with
Legion Manor Victoria, to meet the critical need for housing and provide a connection to the
existing Legion Manor campus.

The proposed buildings are thoughtfully designed to minimize disruption to the surrounding and broader
community while making efficient use of the natural grade change of the site. The site has a slope of
3-5% from west to east, resulting in an overall elevation change of approximately 5.1 meters. The design
takes advantage of the slope on Hovey Road, allowing the West Building to transition from 5 stories on
the East Saanich front, to 6 stories on Hovey Rd access. Similarly, the East building (Legion) extends to 6
stories without exceeding the height of the West Building (Market Rental).

This design approach enables us to provide additional at-grade, tuck-under parking in the East Building,
ensuring affordability for senior residents. The stepping back of massing further reduces the visual impact
and preserves the aesthetic quality of the neighbourhood. Additionally, the 22.7-meter separation from
the ALR ensures minimal impact on the adjacent house.

Overall, this design strategy balances the need for increased housing options with sensitivity to the
existing community and landscape.
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BC Housing’s Community Housing Fund

● We are working closely with the Planning Department to secure a flexible zoning approach.
● If the Legion Manor is unable to secure financial support from BC Housing’s Community Housing

Fund, our intention is for the East Building to become a second purpose-built rental development
of 5 storeys

● This building would include 10% of the homes at an affordable rate—not exceeding 30% of the
median income for the Region

● We would also amend the mix of home sizes in this building to include more 2- and 3-bedroom
homes as it has currently been designed for the specific needs of independent senior living.

Workforce Housing

We recognise that workforce housing is critical and, as such, we are in conversations with Saanich
Peninsula Hospital and the Healthcare Foundation to secure priority housing for hospital staff. This
arrangement will ensure that these homes are offered to healthcare workers first and foremost before
being available for general leasing. We plan to extend this conversation to include Victoria Airport
authorities and members of the Saanich Peninsula Chamber of Commerce, further supporting the local
workforce.

Transportation Improvements

Our proposal aims to balance the transportation needs of the tenants who may need a private vehicle,
while also introducing measures to encourage active transportation and non-auto trips. Across both
buildings, the development will provide 177 vehicle parking spaces for 197 residential units; a parking
ratio of 0.9 spaces per unit.

● West Building: 106 underground parking spaces
● East Building: 43 at-grade or partially covered parking spaces, including 12 designated visitor

spaces shared between both buildings
● Overflow Parking:

○ 14 additional newly-created spaces at the current Legion Manor with direct access to
the proposed development

○ 26 additional spaces secured through a long-term lease with Saanich Baptist Church,
located within a 5-minute walk to address immediate community needs while all TDM
measures are fully implemented
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● On-Street Parking: 5 additional stalls on Hovey Road and East Saanich Road, one being
exclusive for the proposed car share program

● Off-Street Loading Zone: Thoughtfully located within the development to minimize impact on
East Saanich Rd any time there is a move in/out

● Bicycle and Mobility Scooter Parking:
● West Building: 209 long-term bicycle spaces in a dedicated bicycle room, including

provisions of 9 oversize bikes exceeding bylaw requirements and providing the
equivalent of 1 stall per bedroom. The bicycle room will also accommodate e-bikes with
electrified outlets available to recharge them.

● East Building: 12 mobility scooter spaces and 42 long-term bicycle spaces; this can
also be re-balanced to suit the specific needs of Legion Manor Victoria tenants

● Development-Wide: 42 short-term bike parking spaces for visitors and guests.

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Initiatives

● Car-Share Program: One new on-street car-share vehicle and designated parking stall,
accessible for the community, located on Hovey Rd and car-share memberships for all homes in
the development.

● Bicycle Facilities: Enhanced bicycle room access with electrified charging capabilities and a
minimum 41-inch door width to accommodate cargo bikes, along with bicycle repair and wash
stations

● Off-Site Transport Improvement Measures: Improving site fronting sidewalks and boulevards
(Hovey and East Saanich) and adding a controlled pedestrian crossing along the north leg of the
East Saanich Road & Hovey Road intersection

Across the diversity of rental projects that we have developed, we average a parking ratio of
approximately 0.4 spaces per home. On regular intervals, we check in with Bylaw Services to see how
many parking related complaints are received. We are happy to report that post construction, we usually
have less than one complaint, per year, across five rental buildings. We credit this to our expansive TDM
package and our tenant selection and education process that attracts people looking for a more car-lite
lifestyle.
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Engagement

Since we first began engagement in June 2023, we have received feedback from large segments of the
local and regional population. We held an Open House on September 27, 2023 and have continued to
meet with immediate neighbours through the planning process.

In summary, we have:

● Full support from the Tsawout First Nation Chief and Council in bringing forward this important
and much-needed housing development

● Received 32 letters of support from local neighbours and community members.
● Received the support of local farms and businesses who see the benefits the proposed

development will bring to the community
● Worked with the Saanich Peninsula Hospital, BC Ferries, Victoria International Airport and the

Saanich Peninsula Chamber of Commerce to understand the need for workforce housing and
how this project can support their organization's goals

This proposal aims to place the right homes in the right places, providing housing choice for citizens of all
ages, demographics and stages of life. The development will not only address the urgent need for rental
housing but also support the local workforce and seniors. By promoting sustainable transportation
options and enhancing connectivity, we are committed to building a thriving and inclusive community.

We look forward to discussing this proposal further and addressing any questions you may have. Thank
you for your time and consideration.

Best regards,

Chris Quigley
Director of Development
chris@aryze.ca

Juan Crespi
Development Manager
juan@aryze.ca
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Nareka Jacques

From: no-reply@centralsaanich.ca <no-reply@web-response.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 12:46 PM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: Mayor & Council email form submission from centralsaanich.ca

Submitted on Fri, 07/19/2024 - 12:46pm 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

Subject 
1934 Hovey Road - Conditional Letter of Support 
 
Full Name 
Kyle and Jenn Michell 
 
Phone Number 

 
Address 
2003 Hovey Road 
Saanichton, BC. V8M 1V8 
 
Neighbourhood 
Saanichton 
 
Email 

 
Message 
Dear Mayor and council, 
 
We would like to submit a letter of conditional support for the proposed development “1934 Hovey 
Road” 
We believe more rental housing like this is needed in our community but as we operate an extremely 
active farm at 2003 Hovey Road, we must maintain access to East Saanich road for our equipment that is 
upwards of 4 meters wide. We would like to see “No Parking Tow Away Zone” signs along the entire ALR 
section of Hovey road and no street parking along the frontage of the proposed development.  
 
Best regards, 
 
Kyle and Jennifer Michell 
Property owners and residents of 2003 Hovey Road (Field Five Farm) 
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“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of 
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of 
this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”  
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